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Lee, Chris

From: DeSiato, Nicholas
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 3:36 PM
To: Dimitrijevic, Marina
Cc: Lee, Chris; Rynders, Bryan
Subject: MPD Personnel Requests
Attachments: 2nd Quarter Race Gender Report - 2022.pdf; Work locations and titles as of 

09-30-2022 (N DeSiato).pdf

Good Afternoon Alderwoman, 
 
Attached are two reports per your request: (1) the breakdown of our positions at each work area, including 
supervisors; and (2) the racial demographics of our staff.  
 
Please note, the breakdown of our positions is not public information, since it details our deployment 
breakdown. However, the Matrix report (very much public information upon completion) will highlight the 
supervisory breakdown. Also, as a reminder, sworn member hiring (and promotions) is conducted through the 
Fire & Police Commission. Civilian hiring, whether civil service or exempt, is through the department (and if 
civil service, with DER), subject to FPC approval. 
 
Hopefully this satisfactorily addresses your questions. Please advise what, if anything, we can provide to 
answer any additional questions you may have.  
 

 


